

KURSTEN ANN | PROFESSIONAL PRINT & MEDIA MAKEUP ARTIST/HAIRSTYLIST

Skills

I am an Arizona-based makeup artist, hairstylist, and beauty business educator, and value the relationships I build within my interactions. My work as a licensed & professionally practicing cosmetologist allows me to bring a full service skill-set; including on-set mens grooming and clean-up cuts. I have 8+ years in sports & media productions, editorial & print, entertainment, film, commercial & on-set productions.

Experience

Cosmetologist | Kursten Ann H&MUA | 2011-current
Bridal, Makeup, Extensions, Cut/Color, Mens Grooming

H/MUA | Spectrum SportsNet LA | 2018-2020
Dodgers - Spring Training

H/MUA | NBC Sports | January 2019
NHL

H/MUA | Time Warner Cable | April 2017
NCAA Tournament

H/MUA | Fox Sports | March 2016
Waste Management

H/MUA | NFL Network | Feb – March 2015
Superbowl & Veterans Combine

Education

Cosmetology | 2010 - 2011 | Paul Mitchell
Phoenix, AZ

Objective

I am seeking freelance and contracted H&MUA opportunities, and to build a long-term working relationship with a production crewing company, local to Arizona & open to travel.



Contact@KurstenAnn.com



206-880-8503



@KurstenAnn



@KurstenAnn.official



www.KurstenAnn.com



Sports Network Talent

Sasha Cohen
Kristi Yamaguchi
Tracy Wolfson
Melissa Stark
Erin Coscarelli
Michael Irvin
Willie McGinest
Lindsay Rhodes
Deion Sanders
Amber Theoharis
Charles Barkley
Steve Smith
Kenny Smith
Clark Kellog
Nate Burleson
Alanna Rizzo
John Hartung
Orel Hershiser
Jerry Hairston Jr.
Pierre McGuire
Jessica Delgado
Ned Colletti

Kursten Ann | Chandler, AZ | 206.880.8503 | Contact@KurstenAnn.com | www.KurstenAnn.com